
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at drew.youngstrom@plantemoran.com 

Addendum #1 

To: Interested Vendors 

From: Amy Sasina & Drew Youngstrom  – Plante Moran 

Date: 12/15/25 

Re: Farmington Public Schools Structured Cabling RFP 

 

Below are clarifications and answers to vendor questions to date: 

1. The following changes were made to the Device Inventory in Appendix A: 

a. Added video surveillance drops to all buildings.  Note that these are not finalized and the 

quantity / locations are estimated.  Final counts and locations will be confirmed on pre-

installation walkthrough. 

b. Clarification around relocated Relocated IDF’s & Associated Cabling (addedred and green notes). 

c. Deleted video surveillance from Relocated IDF’s & Associated Cabling (running all new). 

 

2. Appendix C – Page 38 has added notation for Relocated IDFs 

 

QUESTION ANSWER 

1. Do prevailing wages apply? No, the bond was approved prior to prevailing wage 

law, therefore, prevailing wages do not apply. 

2. Do you prefer 24 or 48 port patch panels? Please use 24 port keystone patch panels.  The 

district prefers two 24 port patch panels to be used 

rather than a single 48 port for their cabinet layout. 

 

In the case of a closet with very few drops, a single 

24 port patch panel can be used. 

3. Is the wireless cabling being demoed and 

recabled? 

No, it is staying as is unless the IDF is moved. 

4. Is the AV cabling being demoed and recabled? No, it is staying as is unless the IDF is moved. 



 

 

QUESTION ANSWER 

5. Is the video surveillance cabling being demoed 

and recabled? 

Yes, it is getting demoed and recabled.  Some of the 

locations may change.  This is in the process of 

being finalized, but vendors should use the locations 

noted on the prints for estimated locations.  

Locations will be finalized and viewed as part of a 

preinstall walkthough with awarded vendor. 

6. Is everything getting recabled under Add / 

Alternate 1 for CAT6A?   

Yes, see counts in device inventory. 

 

- End of Addendum #1 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


